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D Report Only |Z| Recognition

John Cox, Deputy Superintendent for Curriculum & Instruction
Jesus Diaz-Wever, CC Winn High School Principal

Presenter(s):

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

Recognition of the C.C. Winn High School Boys Varsity Cross Country team for winning
the 2024-2025 Cross Country District Championship 28-5A UIL.

I:I Action ltems

Presenters(s):

Briefly describe the action required.
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Clarification: Explain any question or issues that might be raised regarding this item.
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TO: Samuel Mijares, Superintendent of Schools
FROM: Jesus Diaz-Wever, C. C. Winn HS Principal
SUBJECT: Agenda Item

DATE: October 28, 2024

I am requesting the following to be placed as Agenda Items for the Board Meeting on Nov. 12, 2024.

Recognition to the C. C. Winn HS Boy Varsity Cross Country, for winning the 2024-2025 Cross Country District
Championship 28-5A UIL.

If you have any further questions, please feel free to contact me at your earliest convenience.

Thank you very much for your consideration.
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John Co>(/{5eputy éuperintendent for C&I

See attachment
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